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INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM tf:CL-SS!i'g_D
TO: H&R DATE: 6-27-75
FROM: Communications Op Davidson #49 VIA:

SUBJECT: TED SUSPECT

0530 hrs, 6-27-75 received call from Dulcia Curtis who stated that while
she and Z girlfriends were at the Spot Tavern on Friday 6-20-75 they met
a male subject named Ted., Subject is in his 20s 5'10" 160-170 1bs with
blond curly hair, Subject later gave Mrs. Curtis a ride and was driving

Subject advised Mrs. Curtis that he was living at the
Mapartments in Renton and was in the apt just above the manager,
Subject stated he was not happy with the apt and was looking for another
one., Mrs, Curtis advised him that she worked at the Bon Marche in the
Cascade Lounge and then gave the subject her name and phone number and
advised him that she lives at the Comstock Apts in Kent, Mrs. Curtis
advised him that she is married and she then told him that if he went to
the Comstock and rented an apartment to give her name and that she would
get $25 off her rent. Since this time the subject has called Mrs, Curtis
three times at work and she is getting concerned about the situation.
Mrs. Curtis works from 1700 to 2400 hrs and business phone # 575-2267.
Her home phone #852-6255, Mrs. Curtis's husband was advised that one of
the detectives would call Mrs., Curtis later,-
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